The Most Porshipful Grand Lodge
of

Afree and Accepted MHlasons of JFlorida

RICHARD E. LYNN, P.G.M. GRAND LODGE BUILDING
GRAND SECRETARY P.0. BOX 1020
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32201-1020

PHONE: (904) 354-2339

FAX: (904) 632-3865

MEMORANDUM

To:  All Lodge Secretaries

From: M..W.. Richard E. Lynn, P.G.M., Grand Secretary
Re:  Future Annual Grand Communications

Date: October 31, 2024

Dear Brother Secretary:

This is to notify you that as of this date, the next four Annual Grand Communication dates have
been scheduled as follows:

196" Annual Grand Communication on May 26, 27, and 28, 2025
to be held at the Rosen Plaza Hotel, Orlando, Florida

Sunday, May 25, 2025 — Grand Master’s Banquet

Wednesday, May 28, 2025 — Installation of Grand Lodge Officers

197" Annual Grand Communication on May 25, 26, and 27, 2026
to be held at the Rosen Plaza Hotel, Orlando, Florida

Sunday, May 24, 2026 — Grand Master’s Banquet

Wednesday, May 27, 2026 — Installation of Grand Lodge Officers

198" Annual Grand Communication on May 31, June 1 and 2, 2027
to be held at the Rosen Plaza Hotel, Orlando, Florida

Sunday, May 30, 2027 — Grand Master’s Banquet

Wednesday, June 2, 2027 — Installation of Grand Lodge Officers

199" Annual Grand Communication on May 29, 30, and 31, 2028
To be held at the Rosen Plaza Hotel, Orlando, Florida

Sunday, May 28, 2028 — Grand Master’s Banquet

Wednesday, May 31, 2028 — Installation of Officers

You will be notified of any changes.
cc: Corporate Board
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